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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 4:17 pm

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 3/1/2020

 

Complete Details attached. 

 

 

 

 

Theresa Vimala 

Senior Administrator 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 6430 7898 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan [mailto:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 9:55 AM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 3/1/2020 

 

.  

Dear LKK 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles : 

 

SN OIC Claim No. 

Appt 

Type 

Survey 

Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact 

Survey 

Time OI VEH DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1  CHESTER 

MT/1077081-

002 TP 3/1/2020 JPT7907 

AUTOEXCEL 

ENGINEERING 

PTE LTD 

160 SIN 

MING DRIVE 

SIN MING 

AUTOCITY 

#06-01 

Ryan Soh 

/ 

93825367    SLU915H 24/12/19   

2  JARED 

MT/1078094-

001 TP 3/1/2020 SLF7157L 

TEAM 

AUTOPRO 

PTE LTD 

BLK 160 SIN 

MING DRIVE 

#01-14 

SINGAPORE 

575722 

Eric Lee / 

8269 9999    GBC4207E 27/12  

3  DAVID 

MT/1077727-

002 TP 3/1/2020 SMC6867G 

THIAM HENG 

HUAT PTE LTD 

176 SIN 

MING DRIVE 

Steven / 

82636295    GBE2813H 27/12  
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#05-14 SIN 

MING 

AUTOCARE 

4 CHRYLLIS  

MT/1077764-

002 TP 3/1/2020 SLH8755T 

THIAM HENG 

HUAT PTE LTD 

176 SIN 

MING DRIVE 

#05-14 SIN 

MING 

AUTOCARE 

Steven / 

82636295    SJM7228C 29/12  

 

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

With Regards 

 
Theresa Vimala 

Senior Administrator 

Motor Insurance  

T +65 6430 7898 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 

copies of it. Thank you.  

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  
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Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 

you.  


